
 

       
In-Person and Via Live Stream 

Dial-In Live Stream: 312-626-6799; Webinar ID 822 0275 9510; Passcode 573175 or click here: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82202759510?pwd=V2RGOERDaUlkdEFJdFR5VGEySjF0UT09 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE April 8, 2024 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: - emailed public comment can be sent to the village clerk at vmoritz@forestpark.net prior 

to 6:30 p.m. the day of the meeting 
COMMUNICATIONS:   

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  

1. Fire Department Report 
 
BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Resolution Rejecting All Bids Submitted for the Madison Street Revitalization Project 
2. Resolution Approving and Authorizing Execution of ACH Positive Pay Agreement 
3. Approval: Ratification of the Mayor’s Signature on Telephone Maintenance and Landscaping 

Agreements 
4. Approval: Street Closure Request - Betsy Ross School 
5. Approval: Use of the Grove Request - Forest Park Public Library 
6. Approval: Proclamation for National Public Works Week 

 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

 

 
 
 

 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, April 22, 2024   

Lower Level of Village Hall 
7:00 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82202759510?pwd=V2RGOERDaUlkdEFJdFR5VGEySjF0UT09
mailto:vmoritz@forestpark.net


THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, APRIL 8, 2024 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Nero that the minutes 
from the March 25, 2024, Regular meeting of the Council be approved.   

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Nero that the minutes 
from the March 26, 2024, Special meeting of the Council be approved.   

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSTAIN: Commissioner Voogd 
The motion carried. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 

COMMUNICATIONS: 

None 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

None 



 2 

APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution for the payment of bills 
be adopted.  The bills totaled $527,882.32. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution approving and 
authorizing the execution of an amendment to extend the 
current AT&T Dedicated Internet and Voice bundle agreement 
for internet access and voice services by and between AT&T 
and the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution approving an 
agreement between the Village of Forest Park and Automobile 
Mechanics’ Local 701, IAM&AW be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

 
 

R-29-24 
APPROVAL OF BILLS IN 

THE AMOUNT OF 
$527,882.32 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-30-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

EXTENSION OF AT&T 
INTERNET AND VOICE 
BUNDLE AGREEMENT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-31-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
SUCCESSOR AGREEMENT 

WITH AUTOMOBILE 
MECHANICS’ LOCAL 701 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin to approve the request from 
Forest Park Juneteenth Committee to hold a Juneteenth Flag-
Raising Ceremony on June 4, 2024, in the Village Hall Parking 
Lot.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin to approve and ratify the 
execution of agreements with Lakeside Revival, The Chicago 
Catz, LLC, R-Gang, Enchanted Castle, Chicago Dogs 
Baseball, Dave & Buster’s and the Fireside Theatre, 
associated with events organized by the Community Center. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to approve the Raffle License Application 
from Kiwanis Clubs of Division 6, River Forest/Oak Park 
Kiwanis Club.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

JUNETEENTH COMMITTEE 
REQUEST TO HOLD FLAG-

RAISING CEREMONY ON 
JUNE 4, 2024 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMUNITY CENTER 
AGREEMENTS 

RATIFIED AND APPROVED 
BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

KIWANIS CLUBS OF 
DIVISION 6 RAFFLE 

LICENSE APPLICATION 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin reported that she attended the District 91 Educational Summit on April 6th.  
The event was a wonderful collaboration across the village, including the Forest Park Police, who 
provided gun locks and child identification protection kits and the Community Center who provided 
multiple resources for the attendees. 
 
 
Commissioner Voogd reported that the Community Clean-up event is being held on April 27th.  
Promotional flyer is on the village’s website, along with the link to register for participation in the event.  
 
Mayor Hoskins reported that he left a draft of a sample funding request letter that the Commissioners can 
use when lobbying legislators in the upcoming Springfield drive-down.  The funding request is to help with 
the needed replacement of the village’s underground water reservoir.  
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Maxham seconded to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:10 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



Forest Park 

Fire DePartment 

 

 
 

march 2024 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Calls for service: 

The Fire Department responded to 381 calls in the month of March. That is an 
average of 12.3 calls per day for the month. 61% of the calls were for EMS. 39% 
were for fire/service calls.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Incidents:  

03/12/2024 - 800 N 6th Ave. - Maywood Box Alarm  

 Structure fire in a residential building. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



03/12/2024 - 800 N 6th Ave. - Maywood Box Alarm  

Structure fire in a residential building. 

 

Forest Park crew assisted with overhaul and extinguishment. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

03/18/2024 - 316 Marengo – Forest Park Box Alarm  

Structure fire an occupied apartment building. 

 

 

Fire crews arrived on scene to find the 3rd floor unit fully involved with fire  

 

 

 

 



 

03/18/2024  316 Marengo – Forest Park - Box alarm structure fire.

 

Crews working to stop the spread of the fire from the roof. 

 

 

 



 

03/18/2024 - 316 Marengo Forest Park Box Alarm  

 

Forest Park crews doing overhaul of the fire unit. 

 

 

 



 

03/27/2024 - 478 N. Austin Blvd. Oak Park  

 Structure Fire in a large apartment complex 

 

 

 Forest Park engine 401 assisted with fire attack and overhaul. 

 



 

03/27/2024 - 478 N. Austin Blvd. Oak Park 

 Structure Fire in a large apartment complex 

 

Fire was on the 2nd floor in the rear unit of a large complex. 

 



03/27/2024 - 478 N. Austin Blvd. Oak Park 

 Structure Fire in a large apartment complex 

 

Forest Park (Gold Shift) Engine company 401 after assisting with fire attack in 
Oak Park. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

03/28/2024 - 315 Park Ave River Forest Box Alarm  

Basement Fire  

 

Fire coming out the basement window 

 

 



 

03/28/2024- 315 Park Ave River Forest Box Alarm  

Basement Fire 

 

Crews made their way inside the basement for fire attack. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

03/28/2024- 315 Park Ave River Forest Box Alarm  

Basement Fire 

 

Fire crews outside assisting with ventilation and fire attack. 

 

 

 



 

 

03/28/2024-315 Park Ave River Forest Box Alarm  

Basement Fire 

 

Forest Park Engine Company changing air bottles for their 2nd rotation 

 



 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Inspections: 

Residential inspections: 0 

Commercial inspections: 18 

 

 

 

 

18

0

Inspections

Commercial Residential



 

Training 
March 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

FPFD            

• Driver Training                                                                                                                                    5.5 
• EMS CE                                                                                                                                                  9 
• EMS Training                                                                                                                                         .5 
• Engine FAE                                                                                                                                           5.25 
• Engine Ops                                                                                                                                           3 
• Fire Critique                                                                                                                                         3 
• Hydrants                                                                                                                                               2.75 
• New Firefighter                                                                                                                                     .5 
• RIT                                                                                                                                                         2 
• Saw Maintenance                                                                                                                               3.5 
• SCBA MOD A                                                                                                                                       4 
• SCBA MOD B                                                                                                                                       6 
• SCBA MOD D                                                                                                                                       4 

 

Total =                                                                                                                                                                 48.5 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Outside Drills 

 

Total =                                                                                                                                                                       0 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Other Activities 

o Meeting            8 
o Data Base          17 
o Seminars            0 
o Scheduling            5 
o General Administration                      20 

Total =                                                                                                                                                                 50 

 



Child Safety Seat Installations – 1 car seat install this month 

 

News and Events:  

Forest Park had the St. Patrick’s Day parade on 03-02-24 and was 
largely attended, 401 and 403 led the way. 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

The FD also attended the FP Park District Easter Egg Hunt on 03-23-24 

 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 
that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved
and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 9,732.67$        
Public Affairs 18,940.24$      
Police Department 1,116.43$        
Community Center 5,311.58$        
Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 202,265.01$    
Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 6,474.90$        
Department of Health & Safety 20,146.46$      
Streets and Public Improvements 9,348.51$        
Public Property 44,068.75$      
Federal Customs 17,493.69$      
VIP 5,095.92$        

Water Department 151,980.10$    

TOTAL 491,974.26$    

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 22nd Day of April 2024.

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

___________________________
Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-4111-210  Forest Park Public Library 04/10/2024 5,959.94      
100-00-000-4210-300  NOBS TOWING 04/01/2024 100.00         
100-00-000-4450-121  Authorize.Net 03/31/2024 141.48         
100-00-000-4450-121  Passport Labs Inc 03/31/2024 109.89         
100-00-000-4450-130  Authorize.Net 03/31/2024 436.61         
100-00-000-4450-130  Passport Labs Inc 03/31/2024 2,658.45      
100-00-000-4450-140  Authorize.Net 03/31/2024 50.28           
100-00-000-4450-140  Passport Labs Inc 03/31/2024 276.02         

Refunds and Allocations 9,732.67      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6100-100  Del Galdo Law Group LLC 03/01/2024 344.00         
100-10-101-6100-100  Del Galdo Law Group LLC 04/01/2024 64.50           
100-10-101-6100-100  Del Galdo Law Group LLC 04/11/2024 258.00         
100-10-101-6120-160  Zoom Video Communications Inc 04/04/2024 93.99           
100-10-101-6120-305  Babe Satalic Iron Workers Local 1 Charitable Trust 04/09/2024 500.00         
100-10-101-6120-305  Darien Marion-Burton 04/06/2024 425.00         
100-10-101-6120-305 Rachell Entler 04/08/2024 17.76           
100-10-101-6120-305  Forest Park Chamber of Commerce 04/10/2024 250.00         
100-10-101-6120-305  Westgate Flower and Plant Shop 03/09/2024 62.98           
100-10-101-6120-305  Westgate Flower and Plant Shop 04/11/2024 117.98         
100-10-101-6150-112  City Club of Chicago 04/11/2024 120.00         
100-10-101-6150-120 Rachell Entler 10/03/2023 17.34           
100-10-101-6150-120 Rachell Entler 10/12/2023 19.00           
100-10-101-6150-120 Rachell Entler 04/09/2024 85.68           
100-10-101-6150-120 Rachell Entler 04/09/2024 12.46           
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 03/28/2024 350.00         
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 03/28/2024 350.00         
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 03/28/2024 175.00         
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 03/28/2024 3,000.00      
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 04/05/2024 175.00         
100-10-101-6150-202  Stanard & Associates Inc 03/21/2024 1,670.00      
100-10-101-6150-202  Woodlake Occupational Health 04/01/2024 587.00         
100-10-101-6150-202  Woodlake Occupational Health 04/01/2024 656.00         
100-10-101-6150-202  Woodlake Occupational Health 04/01/2024 587.00         
100-10-101-6150-202  Woodlake Occupational Health 04/01/2024 587.00         
100-10-101-6150-202  Woodlake Occupational Health 04/01/2024 587.00         
100-10-101-6150-202  Woodlake Occupational Health 04/02/2024 110.00         
100-10-101-6150-220 Anastasie M. Senat 04/02/2024 330.00         
100-10-101-6150-220 Anastasie M. Senat 04/02/2024 330.00         
100-11-111-6100-120  Techno Consulting Inc 04/01/2024 3,850.00      
100-11-111-6110-105  ITsavvy LLC 03/05/2024 2,295.55      
100-11-111-6110-110  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 03/31/2024 12.00           
100-11-111-6110-110  Techno Consulting Inc 04/01/2024 900.00         

Public Affairs 18,940.24    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-6120-305 Tom McNamara 03/21/2024 98.00           
100-12-123-6145-202  Bio-One Chicago LLC. 03/19/2024 350.00         
100-12-124-6150-114  Thomson Reuters-West 04/01/2024 468.43         
100-12-124-6150-114  Mid States Organized Crime Info Center 01/07/2024 200.00         

Police Department 1,116.43      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-152-6170-200  Amazon.com 03/29/2024 280.34         
100-15-153-6170-202  Watson Adventures LLC 03/08/2024 1,950.00      
100-15-153-6170-202  Raging Waves 03/07/2024 2,194.15      
100-15-154-6170-110  Signature Transportation Group 04/04/2024 887.09         

Community Center 5,311.58      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-1201-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 02/01/2024 112,022.00  
100-00-000-1201-001  Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 02/01/2024 55,300.00    
100-21-211-5005-002  Guardian 03/21/2024 7,544.08      
100-21-211-6120-300  HRdirect 04/02/2024 94.99           
100-21-211-6140-104  Office 8 04/08/2024 489.90         
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 03/20/2024 8.99             
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 03/20/2024 271.08         
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 03/27/2024 16.98           
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 03/27/2024 103.80         
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 03/20/2024 81.47           
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 03/27/2024 24.48           
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 03/28/2024 46.89           
100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 04/04/2024 85.67           
100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 04/10/2024 9,644.00      
100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 04/10/2024 9,644.00      
100-21-211-6191-001  POLICE PENSION FUND 04/10/2024 2,005.36      
100-21-211-6191-002  Firefighters Pension Fund 04/10/2024 2,183.82      
100-22-221-6310-410  Illinois Communications Sales Inc 01/30/2024 860.00         
100-22-221-6310-410  Illinois Communications Sales Inc 02/06/2024 110.00         
100-22-221-6310-410 Martin Vargas 03/29/2024 1,727.50      

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 202,265.01  



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-301-6120-305 Phil Chiappetta 04/01/2024 76.86           
100-30-301-6120-305 Phil Chiappetta 04/02/2024 8.16             
100-30-302-6110-110  Aladtec LLC 03/18/2024 3,387.00      
100-30-302-6145-100  Air One Equipment Inc 03/28/2024 414.95         
100-30-302-6145-105  Artistic Engraving 04/08/2024 888.00         
100-30-302-6145-105 Phil Damato 04/05/2024 188.99         
100-30-302-6145-306  Eagle Engraving, Inc. 04/01/2024 98.30           
100-30-302-6155-110  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 03/31/2024 23.36           
100-30-302-6155-110  Amazon.com 03/29/2024 36.97           
100-30-302-6155-110  Amazon.com 03/29/2024 8.31             
100-30-303-6145-300  CSA Service Solutions LLC 04/25/2023 1,189.00      
100-30-303-6145-300  Linde Gas North America LLC 04/04/2024 155.00         

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 6,474.90      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017  AMS Electric Inc 03/22/2024 1,665.00      
100-40-401-5000-017 Tariq Dandan 04/01/2024 800.00         
100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 04/08/2024 720.00         
100-40-401-6140-130  DACRA Adjudication System 04/03/2024 300.00         
100-40-401-6140-130  Techno Consulting Inc 04/06/2024 5,145.00      
100-40-402-6100-115 Courtney Kashima 03/31/2024 5,537.46      
100-40-402-6150-232  B&F Construction Code Service 04/03/2024 1,890.00      
100-40-402-6150-232 Tariq Dandan 04/01/2024 2,492.00      
100-40-402-6150-240  Growing Community Media NFP 03/27/2024 147.00         
100-40-402-6150-240  Growing Community Media NFP 03/27/2024 50.00           
100-40-403-6140-206  Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 04/01/2024 1,200.00      
100-40-403-6150-230  Elevator Inspection Services 04/06/2024 80.00           
100-40-410-6140-202  Arthur P O'Hara Inc 03/27/2024 120.00         

Department of Health and Safety 20,146.46    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-502-6140-202  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 03/31/2024 25.19           
100-50-502-6180-160  Com Ed 03/28/2024 4,154.15      
100-50-502-6180-160  Com Ed 03/28/2024 4,152.19      
100-50-502-6185-108  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 03/31/2024 17.08           
100-50-502-6185-110  Traffic Control & Protection 04/04/2024 999.90         

Streets and Public Improvements 9,348.51      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-551-6120-305  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 03/31/2024 145.26         
100-55-552-6180-101  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 03/31/2024 13.06           
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 03/27/2024 438.61         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 03/27/2024 640.50         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 03/27/2024 212.40         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 03/27/2024 720.81         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 03/28/2024 390.66         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 03/31/2024 1,348.90      
100-55-553-6180-152  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 03/31/2024 595.00         
100-55-555-6180-100  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 03/31/2024 65.11           
100-55-555-6180-100  MECOR Inc. 03/29/2024 390.18         
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 03/27/2024 387.59         
100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 04/02/2024 50.40           
100-55-555-6180-110  McShane Hibbitts Inc 04/09/2024 2,205.00      
100-55-555-6180-120  Door Systems 03/13/2024 519.16         
100-55-555-6180-130  Comcast 04/01/2024 340.74         
100-55-555-6180-140  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 03/31/2024 23.35           
100-55-555-6180-140  Amazon.com 03/29/2024 41.07           
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 03/22/2024 199.29         
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 03/28/2024 2.10             
100-55-570-6155-101  Mohr Oil Company 03/26/2024 14,069.35    
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 03/15/2024 195.01         
100-55-570-6155-106  Fleet Safety Supply 03/28/2024 94.21           
100-55-570-6155-106  Kimball Midwest 04/01/2024 386.76         
100-55-570-6155-106  Kimball Midwest 04/08/2024 112.15         
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 03/22/2024 225.21         
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 03/29/2024 77.02           
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 04/05/2024 36.92           
100-55-570-6155-106  Palmer Packaging Inc 04/01/2024 538.09         
100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 03/28/2024 726.46         
100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 03/28/2024 178.74         
100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 03/29/2024 19.46           
100-55-570-6155-106  Vermeer Midwest 03/29/2024 456.70         
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 02/28/2024 152.73         
100-55-570-6155-110  Snap on Industrial 04/02/2024 28.00           
100-55-570-6155-112  D & K Truck Safety Lanes 03/31/2024 40.00           
100-55-570-6155-112  The Wrench Truck & Trailer Repair Inc 02/08/2024 1,707.75      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-570-6155-112  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 02/12/2024 530.00         
100-55-570-6155-112  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 03/22/2024 2,028.26      
100-55-570-6155-112  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 03/26/2024 235.55         
100-55-580-6155-120  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 03/31/2024 17.99           
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 03/01/2024 2,912.00      
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 03/29/2024 4,390.40      
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 04/05/2024 3,180.80      
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 04/06/2024 3,000.00      

Public Property 44,068.75    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-232  LeadsOnline.LLC 03/15/2024 3,626.00      
232-00-000-6900-232  ABC Automotive Electronic 03/28/2024 205.00         
232-00-000-6900-232  ABC Automotive Electronic 04/01/2024 349.00         
232-00-000-6900-232  Comcast 03/22/2024 178.27         
232-00-000-6900-232  College of Du Page 03/29/2024 9,392.00      
232-00-000-6900-232  Eagle Uniform Company Inc 04/04/2024 1,204.00      
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 04/01/2024 235.89         
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 04/01/2024 290.43         
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 04/01/2024 126.70         
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 04/02/2024 126.70         
232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 04/02/2024 126.70         
232-00-000-6900-232  Saber-Toothed Computing 03/13/2024 1,250.00      
232-00-000-6900-232  Illinois Secretary of State 04/06/2024 173.00         
232-00-000-6900-232  Techno Consulting Inc 04/06/2024 210.00         

Federal Customs 17,493.69    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 08/07/2023 67.92           
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 03/27/2024 160.00         
312-00-000-7000-312  Midwest Fence 04/02/2024 4,868.00      

VIP 5,095.92      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-80-800-6110-105  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 03/31/2024 168.00         
501-80-800-6120-500 Luke & Katie McGuire 04/09/2024 1,500.00      
501-80-800-6140-102  Suburban Mailing Services Inc 03/28/2024 2,184.86      
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 03/18/2024 54.21           
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 03/19/2024 759.59         
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 03/21/2024 56.95           
501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 04/03/2024 181.19         
501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 04/03/2024 384.67         
501-80-800-6800-100  City of Chicago 04/09/2024 121,676.80  
501-80-800-6800-150  Clear View 02/21/2024 10,700.00    
501-80-800-6800-150  Clear View 04/05/2024 5,808.83      
501-80-800-6800-151  Franzen Plumbing Inc 03/29/2024 4,255.00      
501-80-800-6800-153  CDC ENTERPRISES INC 03/26/2024 4,250.00      

Water Department 151,980.10  



#1212403v1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-______________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION REJECTING BIDS SUBMITTED 
FOR THE MADISON STREET REVITALIZATION PROJECT 

 
 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park did advertise for bids 

for the Madison Street Revitalization Project (the "Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, on March 28, 2024 at 10:00 a.m., bids were received virtually and publicly 

opened, read aloud via a Zoom meeting, and one (1) bid was received and reviewed by the 

Village and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., Village Engineer; and 

 WHEREAS, the engineer’s estimate for the Project was $345,683.00 and Tecorp, Inc.’s 

bid was $943,752.68; and 

WHEREAS, because the bid for the Project far exceeds the engineer’s estimate, the 

Village staff and Village Engineer now recommend and deem it advisable, necessary and in the 

public interest to reject all bids received for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The statements contained in the preamble clauses hereto are found to be 

true and correct and are hereby incorporated as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. It is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village reject the bids for the Project and return any bid bond that was submitted 

with the bids. 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval in accordance with law. 

  



#1212403v1 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 22nd 
day of April, 2024. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 
 APPROVED by me this 22nd day of April, 2024. 
        
        
        
   
 ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _____ day of April, 2024. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
 



#1212891v1 1 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R- ________-24 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING  
EXECUTION OF CORPORATE ACH POSITIVE PAY  

AGREEMENT AND POSITIVE PAY SERVICE ADDENDUM  
WITH THE FOREST PARK NATIONAL BANK & TRUST COMPANY 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (the “Village”) has an existing bank relationship 

with the Forest Park National Bank & Trust Company (the “Bank”); and 

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village finds and determines that it is in the best 

interest of the Village to continue its banking relationship with the Bank and approve and 

authorize the execution of certain documents concerning such banking relationship. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. The statements contained in the above preamble clauses are found to be 

true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. The Corporate ACH Positive Pay Agreement and Positive Pay Service 

Addendum, attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, are approved and their 

execution by the Mayor is hereby authorized. 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 



#1212891v1 2 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 22nd 

day of April, 2024. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  ________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 22nd day of April, 2024. 
 
 
     
            
      _______________________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 22nd______ day of April, 2024. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
 



#1212891v1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

CORPORATE ACH POSITIVE PAY AGREEMENT  
AND POSITIVE PAY SERVICE ADDENDUM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



#1212891v1 A-1 

 



#1212891v1 A-2 

 



#1212891v1 A-3 

 



#1212891v1 A-4 

 



#1212891v1 A-5 

 



#1212891v1 A-6 

 



#1212891v1 A-7 

 



#1212891v1 A-8 

 
 



#1212891v1 A-9 

 
 



#1212891v1 A-10 

 



























































 

National Public Works Week Proclamation  

May 19–25, 2024 

“Advancing Quality of Life For All” 

WHEREAS, public works professionals focus on infrastructure, facilities, and services that are of vital importance to 
sustainable and resilient communities and to the public health, high quality of life, and well-being of the people of the 
Village of Forest Park; and, 

WHEREAS, these infrastructure, facilities, and services could not be provided without the dedicated efforts of public 
works professionals, who are engineers, managers, and employees at all levels of government and the private sector, 
who are responsible for rebuilding, improving, and protecting our nation’s transportation, water supply, water 
treatment and solid waste systems, public buildings, and other structures and facilities essential for our citizens; and, 

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest for the citizens, civic leaders, and children in the Village of Forest Park to gain 
knowledge of and maintain an ongoing interest and understanding of the importance of public works and public works 
programs in their respective communities; and, 

WHEREAS, the year 2024 marks the 64th annual National Public Works Week sponsored by the American Public Works 
Association/Canadian Public Works Association be it now, 

RESOLVED, I, Mayor, Rory E. Hoskins, do hereby designate the week May 19–25, 2024, as National Public Works Week. I 
urge all citizens to join with representatives of the American Public Works Association and government agencies in 
activities, events, and ceremonies designed to pay tribute to our public works professionals, engineers, managers, and 
employees and to recognize the substantial contributions they make to protecting our national health, safety, and 
advancing quality of life for all. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the State (to be affixed), 

DONE at the Village of Forest Park, Illinois this 22nd day of April 2024. 

      

Name: _________________________   

                                                                                                                                                      

Official Seal: 


	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, APRIL 8, 2024
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	minutes 040824
	2024 March Monthly Report FD
	April 22 2024 Bills by Resolution
	04.22.2024 Resolution.pdf
	04.22.2024 Agenda.pdf

	1 Resolution Rejecting Madison Street .Bid Results.040124
	L1.Bid Results.040124
	Bid Tabulation

	2 Resolution approving and authorizing execution of ACH positive pay agreement(1212891.1)
	3 TIG and McAdams Contract Ratification Approval
	TIG Agreement 0524_0525.pdf
	McAdams VH agreement 2024

	4 BLOCK PARTY DOCS
	5 Library Use of Grove Requests
	grove request- 41624.pdf
	Grove request 4-19-24

	6 2024-NPWW-Proclamation-US



